RAPID CITY. SOUTH DAKOTA 47701 35400

SCHOOL OF MINES

Department of Mathematical Sciences
Phone (605) 394.2471

MEMORANDUM
TO: Rocky Mountain Section Department Chairs
a
FROM: David Ballew, Secretary-Treasurer /L;?;/fji“ééf,/’

Rocky Mountain Section of The MAA
SUBJECT: Material from your Campus for Newsletter
DATE: October 1, 1985

I will soon be publishing the first of the three
Newsletters published by the Rocky Mountain Section each
year. I would appreciate your completing the attached
form for your campus and returning it to me. Material on
the campuses is very popular as we all want to know what
is going on elsewhere, Please add anything you would like
the world to know.

DB :ek
Enclosure



RETURN TO:
Dr. David W. Ballew, Head
Department of Mathematics
and Computer Science
SDSM&T
Rapid City, South Dakota 57701

CAMPUS NEWS ITEMS
Please Print or type clearly.

Mame of School:

New members of the Mathematics Department
(include rank if desired.):

Faculty members on sabbatical or returning from sabbatical (include the
name of the institution or company.):

Promotions and tenure, and emeritus status:

New department heads or chairpersons:

Visiting faculty:

Other news {include new programs.):



